
From: Gareth Reed
Sent: 19 July 2019 14:05
To: Jill Bastow
Subject: RE: NYM/2019/0398/FL Golden Grove
 
Hi Jill, see attached updated site plan showing new passing place and package treatment works.
Thanks.
 
Kind Regards,

Gareth Reed
Director

www.reedstudio.co.uk

http://www.reedstudio.co.uk/
m.barnes
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Reed Studio | Keelham Cottage | Keelham Lane | OL14 8RX

©2019   do not scale from drawing    report discrepancies immediately

dwg no. job no.

Reed

Studio

01065

Valley View, Golden Grove

002

Proposed Site Plan

1:500 @ A1 1:1000 @ A3

TP1 310519 Town planning submission GR ER

TP2 190719 Passing place, package treatment added GR ER

Existing car park created from planning

application NYM/2014/0469/FL used for

proposed 1 bed log cabin

Existing 2 bed log cabin from planning

application NYM/2014/0469/FL

Existing footpath from

car park to existing 2

bed log cabin

Proposed footpath from

existing path to proposed

1 bed log cabin

Proposed 1 bed log cabin

positioned within clearing

Existing wooded area

Existing wooded area

Existing stream

Existing entrance to Valley View

Existing access road

Existing footpath from Valley View to

existing 2 bed log cabin

Existing wooded area

Existing wooded area

Existing steel cladded outbuilding

replaced with new timber clad outbuilding

Existing passing place opposite

entrance to Valley View

n

Package treatment works

based on Clearwater 6 Population

Package Sewage Treatment

System E6 1850mm Ø. Product to

be agreed with client.

New passing place constructed

to highway recommendations

and standards
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